Port of Ridgefield

Regular Meeting Minutes

March 11, 2009
Present:
Joe Melroy

Bruce Wiseman
Scott Hughes

Laurie Olin

Brent Grening
Roy Garrison
Randy Mueller
Bill Eling

Michael Williams
Wonder Baldwin
Lee Wells

Jeanette Ludka
Marie Stephenson
Jim Maul

Scott Fraser
Ed Blodgett

David Taylor



1. CALL TO ORDER:

Chair Joe Melroy called the Port of Ridgefield Commission meeting to order at the hour of 6:02 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Chair Melroy led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AND MINUTES:
Commissioner Scott Hughes reviewed the minutes of the February 18, 2009 regular meeting and made the motion to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner Bruce Wiseman seconded the motion. The motion was carried.

4. CORRESPONDENCE:
Brent Grening addressed the following correspondences:
Letters to Legislators: Commissioner Wiseman is sending “thank you” letters to U. S. Senators Patty Murray and Maria Cantwell and also to Congressman Brian Baird regarding their support of the Ridgefield projects.
Clark County Transportation Alliance Day: Brent Grening and Randy Mueller attended the Clark County Transportation Alliance Day meeting in Olympia on Tuesday, March 10th. This meeting was coordinated by Ginger Metcalf and Mark Brown.

Public Deposition Protection: Brent referenced a letter that Jeanette Ludka had received from the Public Deposit Protection. The letter stated that effective July 1, 2009 Resolution 2009-1 of the PDPC would require all public depositaries to fully collateralize its uninsured public deposits at 100%.
Clark County Cumulative Effects Fund Orientation: The Port of Ridgefield received an invitation to participate in this orientation. The orientation is scheduled for Wednesday, March 25, 2009 from 6:30 – 8:30 p.m. at the Public Service Center in Vancouver.
5. CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:

Lee Wells reported that his meetings with the legislators in Washington D.C. were productive.
6. FINANCE REPORT:
Payment of the Bills:  The payment of the bills was completed by Jeanette Ludka, reviewed and approved by Commissioner Bruce Wiseman. Commissioner Wiseman made a motion to approve the payment of the bills for the month of March. Commissioner Hughes seconded the motion. The motion was carried to pay the bills. Jeanette stated that the Port has paid $505,295.74 total cash payment in invoices since the last commission approval of the bills.
Cash Report:  Jeanette Ludka presented the weekly cash report in the usual format. 

General Fund – Graph: Jeanette reported that the State of Washington LGIP rate was 1.0689% for the month of February. 
7. OLD BUSINESS:
Trip to Washington D.C.: Commissioner Wiseman reported the trip to Washington D.C. to meet with legislators was very productive. He noted he and Brent met with Congressman Brian Baird and U. S. Senator Maria Cantwell regarding potential support funding for the various Ridgefield projects. He stated U. S. Senator Patty Murray was very interested in the projects at the Port of Ridgefield. In terms of federal stimulus funding, Commissioner Wiseman stated there is a good possibility the Port of Ridgefield may potentially receive funding support for the Railroad Overpass Project. He also stated Congressman Brian Baird was supportive of this project. He mentioned that Bob Flores, Project Leader with the U.S. Department Service met with legislators in regards to potential federal funding for potential development of one main access entrance to the Ridgefield Wildlife Refuge. He stated Congressman Baird was supportive of the development.
Brent reported he and Randy met with the Washington State Department of Transportation in Olympia on Monday, the meeting was very informative and productive. He noted the discussion centered on potential funding in the stimulus package for the Railroad Overpass Project. He stated there is potential funding available for “high speed corridors” but that the Railroad Overpass Project did not qualify for funding at this time. However, there are RTC enhancement grants that are available but need to be submitted for funding for this project. He noted there is local funding available, but the Port of Ridgefield will need to research the qualifications.
Chair Melroy stated in his opinion, the Port of Ridgefield would benefit by hiring a Grant Writer to write and submit grants on the Port’s behalf for funding support dollars.

Randy Mueller stated that the Railroad Overpass Project funding in terms of the stimulus package dollars is already spoken for. Brent stated that the Port of Ridgefield will know in about six months if the Port of Ridgefield will receive $1.5 million potentially to assist in funding the Railroad Overpass Project. Brent stated there is potential funding available.
8. NEW BUSINESS:
Resolution No. 2009-199: A Resolution of the Commission of the Port of Ridgefield approving final action regarding eminent domain proceeding against an unowned Triangular Parcel Adjacent to the Lake River Site: 
Bill Eling stated there is a public hearing on April 22, 2009 to consider the proposed ordinance of findings and conclusions of a piece of Triangular Parcel that is adjacent to the Lake River Site. He recommended the Port of Ridgefield Commission adopt this resolution. Commissioner Wiseman made a motion to adopt this resolution. Commission Hughes seconded the motion. The motion was carried. Randy stated there has been contact with Union Pacific Railroad in regards to ownership of the property. However, communication has been limited by Union Pacific Railroad. 

Bank Selection Update: Brent stated the Port of Ridgefield has received many proposals from potential banks.  He stated he is potentially interested in conducting a full proposal with First Independent and Key Banks. He stated that Key Bank has a public sector division. The staff plans to have the two banks conduct a formal presentation at a commission meeting. Chair Melroy commented he is in favor of conducting business with local banks. The Commission will wait for a recommendation to be brought back by Brent.
The next Port of Ridgefield regular commission meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 24, 2009 and will start at 11:00 a.m.

Commissioner Hughes announced the next Sewer Coalition meeting is scheduled for Friday, May 1, 2009 from 2:00 – 5:00 p.m. at the same location at the previous meetings.

9. CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:

Brent stated there will be a Millers’ Landing Planning meeting on Friday, March 13, 2009 from 1:00 – 4:00 p.m. in the downstairs conference room at the Port of Ridgefield. He stated this workshop is to keep the Commission informed of the planning for Millers’ Landing.
Chair Melroy stated the purpose for the Sewer Coalition Planning Study meetings are to discuss ways to solve sewer problems for North Clark County. David Taylor commented it helps to have the Port of Ridgefield and the City of Ridgefield attend these meetings. He noted these discussions have an impact on the Ridgefield community and having a voice from Ridgefield is valued. Chair Melroy stated the Port of Ridgefield have a positive relationship with the Sewer Coalition officials and are very supportive of each other. Roy Garrison also commented it is very positive to have the Port of Ridgefield as a voice at these meetings. Chair Melroy stated this organization is good to have for North Clark County.
Roy Garrison stated Clark County has purchased property on Delfair Road and development planning is in progress. 
Commissioner Wiseman inquired if there were updates on the I-5 Interchange Project. Lee Wells responded no. 
Brent mentioned doing a potential ground breaking ceremony when Ridgefield receives funding for the I-5 Interchange Project. He made note of inviting all the supporters to say “thank –you” for their support on this project. There was also mention to potentially have Senator Joe Zarelli be the MC for the ceremony.
10. ADJOURNMENT:
There being no further business or public comments Chair Melroy made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:55 p.m. Commissioner Wiseman seconded the motion. The motion was carried.   

The next Commission meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, March 24, 2009 at 11:00 a.m. The meeting will be held at the Port of Ridgefield office in the downstairs conference room, located at 111 West Division Street in Ridgefield.
________________________________
_______________________________

Bruce Wiseman



Scott Hughes
________________________________

Joe Melroy

Respectfully submitted,

Wonder Baldwin

Administrative Assistant






PAGE  
3

